

Kourra, Andrea

Subject: FW: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 15 July 2022 11:41
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar ddolenni.

Hi both,

Further to the email below, I can confirm that the Neighbourhood Services Team are content with this approach.

Regards

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED] **Team Manager, Neighbourhood Services**
Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg
Email/e-bost: [REDACTED]
Web: www.srs.wales

The Council welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or bilingual as long as you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu â chi yn eich dewis iaith boed yn Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 June 2022 16:17
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar ddolenni.

Hi [REDACTED],

Thank you for your email.

- With regards to the construction works, it is unknown at this stage whether there will be a need to work outside of the standard working hours set out in the SRS Pollution Control Construction Site Handbook (April 2018). We propose to scope out the topic of Noise and Vibration (from the EIA), and if required, we shall submit a Section 61 Application at a later stage, i.e. post-submission.
- While, piling will be taking place in the river during construction, we propose to scope out the topic of Noise and Vibration (from the EIA). Construction-related noise and vibration will be managed through the implementation of Best Practicable Means. Please note that an Outline Construction Environmental Management Plan will be submitted as part of the planning application submission.
- We are not expecting there to be any generators or other noise generating plant on site during operation/use.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 23 June 2022 09:31

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

You don't often get email from tjenkins@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Hi Both

Looks very interesting.

Agreed that other than during construction phase I don't see any noise impacts? Unless there are say generators on either end that may run any lighting.

For construction noise, I've linked the SRS guidance, however our approach is so long as you are within "normal working hours" and demonstrating best practicable means for noise management (as defined in BS5228) we do not get too involved. [SRS PollutionControlHandbook ConstructionA4_E](#)

If however there are plans to construct at night time or outside of "normal working hours" we would require a Section 61 Application under COPA 1974.

Trust this is of assistance. If I have missed something obvious please let me know.



Acting Team Manager Neighbourhood Services

Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir

Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg

e-mail / e-bost: [REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 22 June 2022 17:05
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

Hi [REDACTED],

I sincerely apologise for the delay. I've had conflicting priorities with two applications which I presented at Committee this month so I haven't had much time to deal with other matters.

[REDACTED] is the SRS Noise Officer who you'll need to speak to (cc'd in). Are there any other contacts that you'd like? I'm happy to arrange a meeting, but I'm off tomorrow until 4th June, so you may want to organise it separately.

Regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Prif Gynllunydd I Principal Planner

Rheoli Datblygu Strategol & Gwella Cymunedau I Development Management Strategic & Placemaking

Cynllunio, Trafnidiaeth a'r Amgylchedd I Planning, Transport and Environment

Cyngor Caerdydd I Cardiff Council

[REDACTED]

Ystafell 223, Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r Iwerydd, Caerdydd, CF10 4UW

Room 223, County Hall, Atlantic Wharf, Cardiff, CF10 4UW

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 21 June 2022 11:33
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when clicking links.

ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth glicio ar ddolenni.

Hi [REDACTED],

Further to [REDACTED] email below, we look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 June 2022 11:54
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Channel View Footbridge Pre-App Meeting (PA/22/00031/MJR)

Hi [REDACTED]

I hope you are well.

Following on from our pre-app meeting, and specifically around the scoping in or out of the construction noise aspects, would it be possible to set up a call with the relevant people to discuss our approach? If you could either pass on their details and we can contact them directly, or if you could get some suggested dates and times in the next couple of weeks so we can get something in the diary.

Any queries please do let me know

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.